January 8, 2020

Via Electronic Mail

Attn: Michael Gresek
Grants Administrator
City of Tamarac

7525 NW 88" Avenue
Tamarac, Florida 33321

Dear Mr. Gresek:

You have asked the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO) Office of Disaster Recover
whether or not the “Broward County HOME CONSORTIUM 2020 Analysis of Impediments to Fair
Housing Choice” prepared by Broward County and the City of Tamarac “Transit Title VI Program
Plan” prepared jointly by your transportation division and parks and recreations department (“City of
Tamarac Documentation™) satisfies the requirements of DEO Agreement #IR003, State of Florida
Department of Economic Opportunity Federally-Funded Community Development Block Grant
Disaster Recovery Infrastructure Repair Program Subrecipient Agreement (the Agreement),
specifically Attachment F, Civil Rights Compliance and Fair Housing. The City of Tamarac
Documentation does not satisfy the requirements of the Agreement.

Without limiting any other requirement of the Agreement, the City of Tamarac will need to “[h]ave in
place a fair housing resolution or ordinance that covers at least all Federally protected classes (race,
color, familial status, handicap, national origin, religion, and sex)”. You may provide a copy of such
an ordinance or resolution adopted by the City of Tamarac through the City Commission or other body
authorized to adopt ordinances and resolutions to demonstrate compliance. If the City of Tamarac has
a proposed alternate means of furthering fair housing in a manner which is consistent with the U.S.
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) requirements, please reach out to your DEO relationship
manger with your proposal.

Very truly yours,

{James M. Jordan/

Assistant General Counsel
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